Q&A CLARIFICATIONS 

	#
	SERVICE 
	QUESTION
	SECTION
	ANSWER

	95
	
	Clarification requested for Original Q&A 95:  Was the data in attachment 22 on a paid or incurred basis?  


	
	Incurred.

	105

139

142
	
	Clarification requested for Original Q&A 105, 139, and 142:  The majority of the Medicare eligible members in Attachment 10 (Active and early retirees) that are currently enrolled in a Medicare Advantage plan are under the age of 65 and therefore are assumed to be Medicare Disabled.   A)  Can you confirm that these are dependent members of Medicare eligible retirees, or are themselves former employees who are eligible for retiree benefits and also Medicare disabled?  B)  If these members do not meet either of these criteria, are they also enrolled in an active plan that pays primary?  


	Attachment 10
	A)  Cannot confirm if they are retiree or dependent

B)  none will be covered in 2014in an SHBP active plan but cannot confirm if there is another primary plan elsewhere



	144
	
	Can you confirm that the "overall" risk score provided is for medical and pharmacy combined?  
	Medical TPA Services – Claims data file Attachments 


	Yes

	
	
	Questions related to Requests for additional data:  For a side-by-side formulary comparison (as requested in TPA RFA Question 17.2.5) we require the formulary indicator.  The PDF version of the online formulary does not contain the details for a systematic side-by-side comparison.  We will be able to add our current formulary status to the file as requested, but it cannot be a disruption.   We would like to offer these considerations in advance of our response: 

* Matching on just drug name is not accurate because of different naming conventions

* Not  every strength of the same medication is on the same tier. 

* There are additional indicators after the drug names such as ST-Step Therapy and PA-Prior Auth 

* To perform a formulary disruption in absence of the formulary NDC code would require manual line-by-line effort.  An alternative is to perform the match manually on the top 25 or 50.  


	TPA RFA Question 17.2.5
	A comparison of the Top 50 (by script count) will be sufficient.



	185
	
	In the PBM PGs, the requirement to review all communication materials to members and providers was not listed as a specific PG, but it is listed as a requirement in the RFA (4.7.7). Is there a PG for this, perhaps, in another place, or does this not carry a specific financial penalty? 


	PBM RFA Attachment 7, GA DCH SHBP PBM PGs 


	There is no PG associated with this, however, it is a contract term and therefore subject to all remedies in the contract if not met.”

	315
	
	Does the chart at the top of PG attachment define additional penalties in column “ E” and frequency in column “G”? Is additional calculation based on membership amounts per plan/ product? Please provide clarification with an example. Citation 
	Attachment 7 – Performance Guarantees- chart on top 
	Column E represents the performance guarantee assessments associated with the Performance Standards.  How often the Performance Standards are measure is represented in Column G.  The base performance guarantee assessment amount will be multiplied by the value associated with Contractor’s membership level.

Example:  Contractor has 125,000 members = .75 performance guarantee factor PG Line 26 – Daily Eligibility Updates.  Daily update eligibility files will be loaded within 12 hours of receipt.  Files must be received by 12: midnight EST.  For each hour that goal is not met, the Contractor will be assessed $5,000 multiplied by a performance guarantee assessment factor of .75 = $3,750 for each hour the goal is not met – to a maximum of $500,000 * .75 annually = Max $375.000 for that year.

	363
	
	For our fully-insured Medicare product/plan, the Contractor is a covered entity under HIPAA and is responsible for complying with HIPAA provisions and regulations applicable to a covered entity; it is not a business associate as defined by HIPAA - for the Medicare portion of the response, will the Contractor be required to submit the Business Associate Agreement (BAA) with the RFA response? If the Contractor is required to submit the BAA with the response, may the BAA be submitted unsigned or redlined to reflect status and applicable responsibilities as a covered entity under HIPAA? 
	Attachment E: Business Associate Agreement; and 24. 


	DCH agrees that the Contractor will be a covered entity as well as a business associate under HIPAA with respect to the fully-insured MA Plan.  BAA is part of the contract. Follow instructions regarding contract exceptions.

	364
	
	 Related to Exhibit 7 Medicare Advantage Group Agreement, which is blank in the Contract Shell.  Are we to provide our Group Agreement for MAPD?  We do not see instruction to insert our agreement and want to verify that we should not be reviewing something from the State.  There are several references within the Contract Shell and the Medicare Approach Response to Exhibit 7 for further details. 


	Exhibit 7 Medicare Advantage Group Agreement
	Yes, please provide your Group Agreement for the MAPD

	429
	
	This section appears to indicate that the procurement is for a contract of one year with up to four renewals making the total possible length of the contract five years. The contract shells also refer to a five year period but the Statement of Qualifications referred to a three year period. Is five years or three years correct? 
	RFA Main Section - Section 1.6 
	The current year with three renewals

The contract term will be in accordance with Section 1.6 of the main RFA document and as stated in the shell contract.

 

	
	
	Privacy Officer/Attorney – Responsible for ensuring compliance with all applicable laws and regulations, including HIPAA, PPACA and ERISA. Responsible for maintaining internal controls to protect PHI and ensuring that adequate and timely steps are taken in the event of a breach of confidentiality. Responsible for communicating program and policy updates to SHBP and coordinating as necessary with SHBP’s internal counsel and staff.

	
	Clarification - SHBP is NOT subject to ERISA
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